



PER DIEM, TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE

4800 Mark Center Drive, Suite 04J2501

Alexandria, VA 22350-9000

www.defensetravel.dod.mil

PDTATAC/tlw

1 February 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: UTD/CTD for MAP/CAP 102-15(E) -- Gov't Lodging Program

1. SYNOPSIS: This item adds information clarifying the Gov't Lodging Program and Public-Private Venture Lodging, ICW the ILPP.
2. These changes are scheduled to appear in the JTR, dated 1 March 2015.
3. This determination is effective when printed in the JTR.
4. Action Officer: Lynn Wawrzyniak (tracie.l.wawrzyniak.civ@mail.mil).

JOEL T. RIDENOUR
Chief, Policy and Regulations Branch

Attachment:
Rev 3

Uniformed E-Mail Distribution:

MAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO PPC

Civilian E-Mail Distribution:

CAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO CBCA Judges

JTR REVISIONS:

1265-A

*A. Authority. FY 2015 NDAA, sec. 914 allows DoD to conduct a pilot until 31 December 2019 for a Gov't lodging program (see App A1 definition). This Gov't lodging program allows DoD to require the use of either Gov't Qtrs, Public-Private Venture (PPV) lodging or commercial lodging (DoD Preferred), for both DoD civilian employees and Uniformed Service members. DoD has established the ILPP to achieve reduced rates, provide better services, enhance the traveler's experience, and provide greater safety and security.

Deleted: Qtrs

Deleted: Gov't preferred

Deleted: commercial

1265-F

F. Exceptions

*1. Authorized/Approved Exceptions. The AO may authorize/approve an exception to the required use of a Gov't lodging program property at an ILPP site when:

Deleted: *

Deleted: commercial (DoD Preferred)

a. *****

Deleted: *

*d. The use of a Gov't lodging program property at an ILPP site facility adversely affects mission performance; or

Deleted: *

Deleted: commercial (DoD Preferred)

e. *****

Deleted: *

APP A1

*ENHANCED USE LEASE (EUL). See 10 USC §2667.

*GOV'T LODGING PROGRAM. For the ILPP in par. 1265, Gov't or commercial lodging for DoD civilian employees or Uniformed Service members, under the Secretary's jurisdiction, performing duty on official travel to include, in the following prioritization: Gov't lodging (e.g., DoD Lodging), Public-Private Venture (PPV) lodging, (e.g., Privatized Army Lodging); and Gov't preferred lodging (i.e., DoD Preferred Lodging).

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

*PUBLIC-PRIVATE VENTURE (PPV) LODGING. PPV lodging:

1. Is commercially operated (per agreement with DoD) in Gov't-owned, commercially-owned, or commercially-leased facilities;

2. Is not required to comply with policy in DoD Instructions 1015.11 and 1015.12;

3. Is not authorized direct appropriated or non-appropriated funds;

4. Provides lodging to official travelers at discounted rates that do not exceed the lodging portion of the local area per diem rate;

5. Is generally located on a DoD Installation and serves in support of the official travel mission; and

6. Does not include Enhanced Use Leases (EULs).

APP A2

ERD	Early Return of Dependent
*EUL	*Enhanced Use Lease
EUM	Essential Unit Messing

POW	Prisoner of War
*PPV	*Public-Private Venture (lodging)
PRO-Gear	Professional Gear (<i>also referred to as PBP&E</i>)